
 

Environmental Advisory                                Lower Saucon Township                                       March 8, 2016 

Council                                                                          Minutes                                                               7:00 PM 

 

 

 

I. OPENING 

CALL TO ORDER:  The Environmental Advisory Council meeting of Lower Saucon Township was 

called to order on Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at 7:18 PM, at 3700 Old Philadelphia Pike, Bethlehem, PA, with 

Sandra Yerger, Chairman, presiding.   

ROLL CALL:  Members:  Sandra Yerger, Chairman; Laura Ray, Allan Johnson, Hazem Hijazi; Absent:  

Tom Maxfield, Ted Beardsley & Dru Germanoski  Associate Members:  Thomas Carocci Michael Boyle 

and Sarah Stanlick; Absent:  Glenn Kaye & David Jauregui.   Hellertown Liaison:  Terry Boos   Jr. 

Council Member:  Absent - Kyle Bambu 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

II. OPEN SPACE SUB-COMMITTEE 

A. PROPERTY UPDATES 

1. DISCUSSION ON PROPERTY NO. 2015-4 

Mr. Beardsley said they looked at this property and scored it.  The property only scored 6 

points, so they are not recommending it. 

MOTION BY: Ted Beardsley moved to recommend to Council not to acquire Property No. 2015-4. 

SECOND BY: Dru Germanoski 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Tom Maxfield) 

 

2. DISCUSSION ON PROPERTY NO. 2016-1 

Mr. Beardsley said this property scored 20 points and it has potential to score 2 more 

points, but they have a question they don’t know the answer to – is it a bargain sale or not.   

Mrs. Yerger said no.  Mr. Beardsley said they want to recommend this one. 

MOTION BY: Alan Johnson moved to recommend to Council to acquire Property No. 2016-1 for a 

conservation easement. 

SECOND BY: Ted Beardsley 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Tom Maxfield) 

Mrs. Yerger said this property sits in the PA Federal Highlands and they have been 

approached by the Federal Highlands Group that they want to visit the property with the 

DCNR representative because it is a source water protection area with the wells for the 

Springtown water supply and the waters of the Cooks Creek and this is what their criteria 

looks for.  The property will be acquired with Federal and State funding and it won’t cost 

us anything at the Township level if everything goes through.  The Conservation Easement 

will be the States and Federal Governments.  They will be using a PALTA Easement as 

that’s what they require.  She took it to Council for the yellow book appraisal and should 

the property be acquired, the Township will be reimbursed that money.  The EAC would 

like to look at Property No. 2015-1 again as it was in the headwaters. 

 

3. REIMANN PROPERTY – 2519 SPRINGTOWN HILL ROAD – REVIEW PALTA 

CONSERVATION EASEMENT 

Mrs. Yerger said this property is in Springfield and LST.  Council approved the acquisition 

of the Reimann property.   This has a lot of natural resources on it.  There is a draft 

conservation easement for the EAC to look over.  This will be brought back to the next 

meeting to discuss.  It’s what everyone is using if you get funded by DCNR.   Both of these 

properties, we want them to have the same conservation easement. 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. OPEN SPACE REFERENDUM – DISCUSSION OF RE-ENACTMENT OF EIT TAX FOR 

OPEN SPACE 

Mrs. Yerger said we are in our fifth year and by the State stature it is required we put it back on the 

ballot for voter approval or disapproval.   We need Council approval in May and then need to be 

adopted no later than August for the County ballot for November elections.  Mr. Germanoski said 



Environmental Advisory Council 

March 8, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 3 

if it was voted down, the existing funds would still be for open space.  Mrs. Yerger said yes, unless 

it went to another referendum, but that would be a whole different issue and she’s not even sure 

about that.  Mr. Carocci wanted to know how much is in the Open Space fund.  Mrs. Yerger said 

she will find out and also find out how much match money was brought in.   There is an updated 

Open Space map on the website.   

 

Mr. Boos asked how the Silver Creek Country plays in the scheme of things?  Mrs. Yerger said 

they were never approached by them.   The developer will purchase the entire golf course and his 

plan is to build on the perimeter and keep the golf course, the golf course.  Mr. Johnson said is 

there any open space?  Mrs. Yerger said there will be wooded space that will be woodlands.  She 

said she doesn’t know all the details. 

 

Mrs. Yerger said we need to have a serious conversation about this next month and see how we 

want to modify it. 

 

IV. DEVELOPER ITEMS 

A. IESI BETHLEHEM LANDFILL – LAND DEVELOPMENT #LD01-15 – 2335 

APPPLEBUTTER ROAD – RESUBMISSION FROM FEBRUARY 9, 2016 

Mrs. Yerger said there’s a comment letter from Hanover Engineering dated February 19, 2016 and 

Boucher & James letter dated February 18, 2016.  There are comments and issues stated in the 

letters.  Mr. Germanoski said HEA pointed out deficiencies and missing pieces. 

MOTION BY: Dru Germanoski moved to recommend to Council that the EAC endorses the comments from 

Hanover Engineering’s letter dated February 19, 2016 and that the comments be addressed by 

IESI. 

SECOND BY: Hazem Hijazi 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Mr. Maxfield) 

 

MOTION BY: Dru Germanoski moved to recommend to Council that the EAC endorses the comments from 

Boucher & James letter dated February 18, 2016 and that the comments be addressed by IESI. 

SECOND BY: Laura Ray 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Mr. Maxfield) 

 

B. CASILIO TIMBER HARVEST SITE PLAN #SP 05-15 – 2111 LEITHSVILLE ROAD 

Mrs. Yerger said there’s a comment letter from Boucher & James dated January 18, 2016 regarding 

the Casilio Timber Harvest Site Plan. 

MOTION BY: Hazem Hijazi moved to recommend to Council that the EAC endorses the comments from the 

Boucher & James letter dated January 18, 2016.   

SECOND BY: Laura Ray 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Mr. Maxfield) 

 

C. PENNSYLVANIA VENTURE ADVERTISING SIGN SITE PLAN – 3667 ROUTE 378 

Mrs. Yerger said there’s a sign on Route 378 and they want to remove an existing sign and move it 

north of the property.  They said it’s non-conforming, and it’s going to be less of a non-conforming 

use. They didn’t give us a whole lot of information.    The EAC had no comments as there is no 

environmental impact. 

 

D. PAVELCZE LOT LINE CHANGE – 1766 FRIEDENSVILLE ROAD 

Mrs. Yerger said she doesn’t have a lot of information on this and doesn’t know what they are 

doing.  Mr. Johnson said this is the vegetable stand.  Someone wants to make it part of their 

property.  The EAC had no comments as there is no environmental impact. 

 

 

 

 



Environmental Advisory Council 

March 8, 2016 

 

Page 3 of 3 

V. UPDATES/REPORTS 

A. TERRY BOOS – HELLERTOWN REPRESENTATIVE 
Mr. Boos said the SV Farmers Market is scheduled to open on May 1

st
 at Water Street Park.  

Hellertown Borough Council approved the continuing process for removing the head dam at Water 

Street between Hellertown Marsh and the Heller Homestead.  The Wildlands Conservancy will 

continue pursuit of the dam removal.   

 

B. CONCERNS OF RADON IN DRINKING WATER 

Mr. Johnson said you can get a test kit from Prosser Labs to test your water.  He said there was a 

government sponsored study on radon in drinking water and it’s available as a PDF at the website.  

Mrs. Yerger said we can discuss it next month.  Mr. Johnson said he read most of it and he thinks a 

lot of their recommendations to what a safe level is are questionable.  Mr. Hijazi said what’s your 

objective?  Mr. Johnson said he has high levels of radon in his water and probably more people 

have it in their water too.  He’s trying to get the EAC to recommend to Council that people have 

their water tested and inform them of the risk.   Mr. Hijazi said the State has a lot of concern with 

this.  He thinks it’s a good idea to recommend to Council for people to be aware.  Mr. Johnson said 

we should recommend this to people who have on-lot water supplies from wells as they are the 

ones in danger.  Mr. Germanoski and Ms. Stanlick volunteered to put together some educational 

material for the next meeting and then the EAC can recommend it to Council.  This could then be 

put on the website and in the newsletter.   

 

VI. OLD/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - None 

A. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF JANUARY 12, 2016 MINUTES 

Mr. Boos said page 3 of 4, 4
th
 line from the bottom, change the word “property” to “possible”. 

MOTION BY: Laura Ray moved for approval of the January 12, 2016 minutes, with correction. 

SECOND BY: Hazem Hijazi 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Mr. Maxfield) 

 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS – Mr. Boyer asked why the minutes weren’t posted 

on the website.  Mrs. Yerger said they only do that for Council, it wasn’t approved for the other boards. 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION BY: Mr. Hijazi moved for adjournment.  The time was 8:28 p.m. 

SECOND BY: Ms. Ray 

ROLL CALL: 6-0 (Absent – Mr. Maxfield) 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Sandra Yerger, Chair 


